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syr-trade@mail.sy

From: ims Germany <info@international-messe.de>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 3:26 2025 PM

To: syr-trade@mail.sy

Cce: fscc.syr@gmail.com

Subject: DE upcoming events in Germany 2025
Attachments: upcoming Events Germany.pdf

Dear ladies and Gentlemen,

We are delighted to inform you that the 2025 international trade fair season in Germany is fast
approaching, and we are here to ensure you make the most of it. As a trusted and experienced
company specializing in organizing business delegations located in Germany with over 5 regional
offices worldwide, we have proudly supported numerous professionals in attending leading global
trade fairs efficiently and seamlessly.

Whether you are attending to explore new markets, meet industry leaders, or find new suppliers
and clients, we are committed to making your participation and members smooth and successful.

Should you require any further information about participation, invitation letter , Visa Services , and
business trip offer , kindly do not hesitate to contact us

Your Events Partner in Germany , UK ,Turkey , and America

Thair Sheefy

CEO & Administration Manager

ims International Network.

International Messe Service - ims Germany
Head Office:

Friedenstrale.17, 53474

Bad Neuenahr , Germany

Tel.: 004917662998831
info@international-messe.de

Social: Facebook | Instagram

Website: www.international-messe.de
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INTERNATIONAL MESSE SERVICE

Trads Exhibitions & Business Matchmaking
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INTERNATIONAL MESSE SERVICE - IMS
FriedensiraBe.17, 53474 Bad Neuenahr Germany

Commercial Regisler.: HRA 22042 AG Koblenz Date: 19.04.2025

Roferenco -Nr: DE2704

{Please spectfy Rel-Nr. if you have inquiry)
Subject; Trade delegation | Germany
Event: June 2025 - December 2025
Audience: Only Trade Visitors

Tel.: 0049 (0) 17 662 99 88 31
Tel.: 0049 (0) 2641 39 B8 916
E.: info@international-messe de
W.: ww.international-messe.de

Upcoming Trade Exhibitions Germany 2025

Dear ladies and Gentlemen’s,

We are delighted to inform you that the 2025 international trade fair season in Germany is fast approaching,
and we are here to ensure you make the most of it. As a trusted and experienced company speciallzing in
organizing business delegations located in Germany with over 5 regional offices worldwide, we have proudly
supported numerous professionals in attending leading global trade fairs efficiently and seamlessly.

Event Location  Date _ Business Sector T
Beauty Business Munich ! 0405 / 06 /2025  Cosmetics, Personal Care Products, Packaging _
Recycling Expo Frankfurt 11-12/06 /2025  Metal recycling and processing technologies
Automatica Munich | 24-27 / 06 / 2025 industrial and Electrical and Mechanical Engineering
Spoga+Gafa Cologne 24-27/06/2025 Garden Furniture, Tools, Landscape Architecture
Trendset Munich 12-14/07/2025 General trade, Deco, furniture, kitchens, stationery
IFA Berlin _ Berlin 05-09 /09 /2025 Home appliances, electronics, media, point of sale
Drinktec __Munich 15-19 /09 /2025 - Beverage & water production lines, raw materials

' Schweissen Essen | 15-19/09 /2025  Metal industry, welding, cutting and leveling tech
Expopharm Dusseldorf | 16-18 /09 /2025 Pharmaceuticals, Storage, Personal Care Products
RehaCare Dusseldorf  17-20/09 /2025  Rehabilitation, Limbs, Physiotherapy, Elevators
Emo Hannover Hannover ~ 22-26/09/2025  Machine tools and metalworking industry
FachPack Nuremberg 23-25/09 /2025 Packaging and Printing Tech, Packaging Materials
Powtech  Nuremberg  23-25 /09 /2025 Chemicals (Construction, Feed, Glass, Food, Plastic)
Nufam Karlsruhe | 25-28 /09 /2025 | Trucks, Transportation, Trailers, Tires, Spare Parts
Anuga _ Cologne  04-08/10/2025 i Food industry, Food retailing, Catering
KPlast | Dusseldorf | 08-15/10/2025  Plastic and Rubber industryy
Interlift Nuremberg 147 /10/2025 ° Elevators and Escalators, Maintenance, Instaliations
Cphi { Frankfurt ' 28-30/10/2025 The heart of pharmaceutical industry and trade
Beauty forum Munich 18-19/10/2025  Beauty and skincare technology sector
APlusA Dusseldorf 04:07/11/2025 Safety, security and health atwork
Agritechnica Hannover 09-15 /11 /2025 - Agricultural tech, machinery, tractors, irrigation, crops
Medica ~ Dusseldorf | 17-20/11/2025  Medical devices. Consumables. Emergency system

Memaarniyy

Whether you are attending to explore new markets, meet industry leaders, or find new suppliers and clients, we
are committed to making your participation smooth and successful. We would be delighted to welcome you at
any of these events. kindly do not hesitate to contact our us

Your reliable Partner in Germany
International Messe Service { ims Germany )

CEO & Administration Manager { ims Network)
Thair Sheefy

MESSE SERVICE
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